
 

 

February 14, 2024 

 

Subject: Deric Alston Solar Panel Installation 

  221 Kimbrough Dr, Lillington, NC 

 

Contractor Name: Top Tier Solar Solutions 

Contractor Address: 1530 Center Park Dr #2911, Charlotte, NC 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

This letter is submitted on behalf of my client, EnergyScape Renewables.  

I have reviewed documentation sent to me for the above-referenced solar panel installation. This 

documentation consisted of:  

● Pictures of the panels’ installed condition;  

● The engineering letter prepared by our office dated February 14, 2024  

● The plans prepared by your office, and reviewed and stamped by ourselves on the same date.  

Based on my review of this documentation, the installation appears to conform to the requirements 

specified in the letter and on the plans, and in manufacturer specifications. 

Limitations and Disclaimers 

Electrical design is excluded from this analysis. Structural design and analysis of the adequacy of solar 

panels, racks, mounts, rails, and other components is performed by each component's respective 

manufacturer. This letter and the opinions expressed herein are rendered solely for the benefit of the 

permitting authority (city or county building department) and my client’s office, and may not be utilized 

or relied on by any other party.  

Sincerely, 

 

Trevor Jones, P.E. 

February 14, 2024 


